LRBa2211
04/15/2010 08:30:51 AM
Page |

. 2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB362)

Received: 04/14/2010
Wanted: As time permits
For: John Nygren (608) 266-2343

May Contact:

Subject: Insurance - health

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Nygren @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: pkahler

Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: Matt Banaszynski
Drafter: pkahler

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Effective date

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed

Submitted Jacketed

Required

1? pkahler jdyer
04/14/2010 04/14/2010
1 phenry
04/15/2010

FE Sent For:
<END>

mbarman
04/15/2010

mbarman
04/15/2010



LRBa2211
04/14/2010 04:41:21 PM
Page 1

. , 2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB362)

Received: 04/14/2010
Wanted: As time permits
For: John Nygren (608) 266-2343

May Contact:
Subject: Insurance - health

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Rep.Nygren@legis.wisconsin.gov

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

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed

Submitted Jacketed Required

/2 pkahler /\q/ix\d %

,m

FE Sent For:




Kahler, Pam

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:04 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment to SB 362

One more. Sorry about this. | keep getting calls from caucus with requests. Thanks!

Amendment to change the effective date to July 1, 2011.

Thanks again!

Matt Banaszynski

Research Aide

Office of State Representative John Nygren
89th Assembly District

Phone: 608-266-2343

E-Mail: Matt.Banaszynski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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@’ /} At the locations indicated, amend the billjas follows:
2 1. Page 15, line 11: delete the material beginning with “the first” and ending
v
3 with “publication” on line 12 and substitute “July 1, 2011”.

4 (END)



